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Addendum No. 1 
  

DATE:  December 19, 2023 
  

TO: ALL PLANHOLDERS OF MORGAN HILL POLICE DEPARTMENT EXPANSION 
PROJECT  

     
FROM:  YAT CHO – PROJECT ENGINEER 

  
RE:  CLARIFICATION 

  
1. Liquidated Damage for this project is set at $1,000 per calendar day. 

 
2. Is A&B, listed as mechanical contractor on the cover sheet, a required sub? 

• A&B is not a required subcontractor for the project. 
  
3. Should we assume the plans calling out details on A4.3 as A4.1?  

• Details call outs for Sheet A4.3 should be A4.1 
 

4. Detail 8 on sheet A4.1 did not provide details of what is to be installed on walls. Can you provide some 
clarity on what if anything will be in our scope in this area? 
• Detail 8 information may be found on sheet A5.0.   
• City to supply up to 211 Square Yards of carpet for contractor use.  

 
5. Will work take place during normal working hours? 

• Yes, the hours of work will be Monday to Friday from 7am to 5pm  
 

6. Will barricades or zip wall be needed to separate areas of construction? 
• Since the project will include work within a working Police Station, barricades/zip walls will need to 

be included. Coordinate final plan to project engineer or police department for approval.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
  

Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum, which shall be attached to the proposal. 
  
 ____________________________   _________________________ 

Contractor's Representative    Date 
 
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


